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TJ,

That’s fine.

From: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 1:46 PM
To: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Mandy Mullins <mmmullins@alachuacounty.us>; Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Bids under Review Update

Tony, sorry it took me a min to get back to you on this, the storm has me a week behind.  Because Traffic Supplies was the
lowest for more than 7 items they qualify for award per the Scope.  I reworded the recommendation below.  Does this work
for you and we will award to all three vendors based on line item?

Thanks,

It is our recommendation that the bid be awarded to the lowest, responsive and responsible bidders for each line item;
Vulcan Signs, Lightle Enterprise of Ohio, LLC and Traffic Supplies and Distribution as primary and as secondary vendors, based
on price and availability.

From: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 10:49 AM
To: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>; Thomas Strom <tstrom@alachuacounty.us>; James
Link <jlink@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Darryl R. Kight <dkight@AlachuaCounty.US>
Subject: RE: Bids under Review Update

My apologies for the delay.  The award memo for limerock purchase and delivery is attached as is the award
memo for purchase of sign material.  Please let me know if you need anything else.  Thank you.

From: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 9:14 AM
To: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us>; Thomas Strom <tstrom@alachuacounty.us>; James Link



<jlink@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Darryl R. Kight <dkight@AlachuaCounty.US>; Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: RE: Bids under Review Update

Good Morning,

Any update on the submittals under review?

Thanks,

Theodore P. White Jr, CPPB 
Procurement Agent 2
Procurement
12 SE 1st St. 3rd floor • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-374-5202 (office)
352-384-3091 (Direct)

        

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

From: James Flegert <jflegert@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 1:07 PM
To: Theodore P. White Jr <twhite@alachuacounty.us>
Cc: Thomas Strom <tstrom@alachuacounty.us>; James Link <jlink@alachuacounty.us>
Subject: Bids under Review Update

TJ,

I have received notices the last two days reminding me to approve the following:

1. Annual Purchase of Drainage Infrastructure
2. Annual Purchase of Plant Mix Asphalt

I will approve once comments have been resolved.

We are reviewing submittals for:

1. Annual Purchase and Delivery of Limerock
2. Annual Purchase of Sign Material

3. SW 20th Avenue Sidewalk

I have, “been invited to collaborate” on these evaluations through OpenGov.  However, they do not show up
in “My Evaluations” when I click on it.  I have to search for it on the “All Projects” list.  Can they be added to
“My Evaluations?”

Am I missing anything?  Please let me know.  Thank you.

James Flegert, PE 
Contracts and Design Manager



Public Works
5620 NW 120th Lane • Gainesville • FL • 32653
352-548-1218 (office) • 352-231-9625 (mobile)

        

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.






